From: Robert Allan

To: Nicole Male

Subject: Fwd: Your payment at Global taxis
Date: 01 July 2022 12:13:38
Regards

Robert Allan

07939 991 201

Begin forwarded message:

From: SumUp <no-reply@sumup.com>
Date: 1 July 2022 at 12:07:49 BST

To: Robert Allan <robert.allan@mbrail.org>
Subject: Your payment at Global taxis

Thank you!
You just paid

£55.40

Global taxis

64 Maidenhead Road
LU4 SLB Luton
United Kingdom

Sale

01-07-2022 12:07

MASTERCARD otk stk etk 5803


mailto:robert.allan@mbrail.org
mailto:nikki@mbrail.org

Transaction ID: TDSN7D7SEC
Authorisation code: 234318

g Earn points and save money on future purchases with
— | SumUp Pay.

View detailed receipt

Download SumUp Pay

This payment was made with SumUp. Accept card payments using
SumUp's user-friendly and affordable card reader. Visit
sumup.co.uk for more information.

You're receiving this email from SumUp as requested. Don't worry, we'll never
share or sell your data. See our Privacy Policy and FAQs

Receipt settings ¢ Stop these receipts


https://www.sumup.io/download/?utm_source=receipt-general&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=pay-promo
https://receipts-ng.sumup.com/v0.1/receipts/TDSN7D7SEC?mid=MD6ZEMRQ&format=html
https://sumup.co.uk/
https://sumup.co.uk/privacy/
https://help.sumup.com/en-GB/articles/7i2aRZAx5u6u9qnGKnToJP
https://autoreceipts.sumup.com/en-GB/settings?code=5-WTIY4OdCIm
https://autoreceipts.sumup.com/en-GB/unsubscribe?code=5-WTIY4OdCIm

